



# Francesco Delbarba

Fashion Designer

📍 Milan, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[in LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

French (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

## About

My name is Francesco, and I am a fashion designer and product developer, who has been working between Italy and France. The desire to learn about the fashion industry has pushed me to experience the field from different points of view and has made me build a diverse skill set which is spendable in various areas: design, product development, and up to distribution. I am a dynamic person who can quickly adapt to multiple situations and environments. I have an aptitude for organization and for team work.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

7 For All Mankind

Brunello Cucinelli

Galleries Lafayette

## Experience



### ● Menswear Designer

7 For All Mankind | Jun 2021 - Now

Men's Ready to Wear & Denim Collections

- Researches of concepts, inspirations and market monitoring
- Creation of moodboards, color boards, fabric sampling
- Sketching and Illustrating
- Creation and update of technical drawings
- Attendance and assistance during fittings
- Daily assistance to the menswear Global Design Director



### ● Product Developer

7 For All Mankind | Sep 2019 - May 2021

Via Penate, 4, 6850 Mendrisio (CH)

- Women's Denim & RTW Collections product development
- Creation and update of Technical Sheets and drawings
- Launch and development of prototypes, samples and production pieces
- Communicating (daily) with Suppliers and Vendors
- Attendance and assistance during fittings
- Research and development of fabrics, materials and trims/accessories

### ● Bespoke Tailoring Apprentice

Brunello Cucinelli | Oct 2017 - Aug 2019

Viale Parco dell'Industria, 5, 06073 Solomeo (IT)

- Pattern and fabric cutting
- Construction and development of the sartorial garment
- Finishings and quality control of the sartorial garment
- Adjustments and reparations on the finished product
- Support to team for the Made To Measure line



### ● Assistant Womenswear Designer

Galleries Lafayette | Aug 2016 - Dec 2016

Researches and sketching

- Moodboards, color boards, fabric sampling
- Technical drawings and folders
- Creations of prints (placed and "all over")

## Education & Training

2017 - 2019 ● **Viale Parco dell'Industria**  
Bespoke Tailoring,

2015 - 2016 ● **CNAM Paris**  
Innovation Marketing,

2013 - 2016 ● 2 Rue de la Rochefoucauld

Bachelor of Fine Arts,